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H.P. Forest Department.
4ok

Dated Sarahan, the /=2f If}f Q l-{)
From:- ;
Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division,
Sarahan, HP.
To:-
M/S Vimla Hydro Electric Project Power Pvt. Ltd;
Plot No.162-163,
DIC Industrial Area,
Sai Road, Baddi, HP.
. Subject: - Issuance of Wildlife Certificate for the construction of
Upper Kurmi SHEP near village Nanti on Nanti Khad.
-~ This is with reference to your letter No. dated nil on the subject
cited above.
2. In this context, it is stated that as per report of field
functionaries, the area of proposed Upper Kurmi SHEP(S MW) near village Nanti to be
constructed on Nanti Khad at elevation of 2470m to 2670 mtrs. The area of proposed project
does not fall within the Rupi- Bhaba (Wildlife) Sanctuary and as per RO’s report the
area in question is approximately 4.5 Kms away from the boundaries of Rupi- Bhaba
(WL) Sanctuary.
-
- Yours fzflipﬁfully,

P
o 1 b I\ |\
Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division,
Sarahan, HP.




